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Office of the Finance Department
Mark A. Fleischer

Chief Financial Officer
markfleischer@derrynh.org

Tuly 17, 2023

James T. Boffetti

Deputy Attorney General

New Hampshire Department of Justice
33 Capitol Street

Concord, NH 03301

RE: 3 Opioid Litigation Settlement Fund Distribution report
Deputy Attorney General Boffetti,

Since our last report dated 9/1/22 was filed, the Town of Derry has received an additional
$141,074.13 in Opioid Litigation Settlement Fund distributions. To date, the total of funds received
is $167,284.66. All funds received have been placed in the Town’s separate expendable trust fund
which as of 6/30/23, had a balance of $168,190.17, interest earnings included.

To date, none of these funds have been spent on Opioid mitigation as outlined in RSA-A:86. We
continue to develop a mediation plan with the Town’s impacted departments and health partners.
As soon as we can determine the amount of future funds that will become available, the plan can be
finalized.

Please let me know if you have any questions or require additional information.

Sincerely,

\\\)CM”WM.W“

Mark A. Fleischer
Chief Financial Officer

14 Manning Street. Derry, New Hampshire 03038. Tel 603.432.6103. Fax 603.432.6760
Website: www.derrynh.org




